Message

From: dennis@mcadvise.com [dennis@mcadvise.com]
Sent: 5/8/2019 4:05:56 PM
CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Subject: ESA Deliverlt

T The sender of this emall has copled you on this message™™

Hello, all: This transfer includes the updated photo simulations for the IBEC Project. | am sending the large files, which do not include
labels in the images, showing the adjusted baseline visual simulation, the base project visual simulation, and project variant visual
simulation for each of the identified public views, in sequence. | can also provide a smaller file/lower resolution version with the views
and variants labeled.

Dennis Kanuk
ESA | wwWw 288550000

E5A Daliverl
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Al VIEW 1 EXISTING.ipg,
A2 VIEW 1ipg,

A3 VIEW 1 Variant.ipg
B2 VIEW 2.ipg,

Cl VIEW 3 EXISTING.ipg,
C2 VIEW 3 jpg,

C3 VIEW 3 Vanant.ipg,
D1 _VIEW 4 EXISTING.ipg,
D2 VIEW 4.ipg ,

D3_VIEW 4 Variantjpg,

El VIEW 5 EXISTING.ipg,
E2_VIEW Sjpg,

E3 VIEW 5 Variant.ipg,
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F2_VIEW 6.jpg,

G1_VIEW 7 EXISTING jpg
G2 VIEW 7.ipg,

H1 VIEW 8 EXISTING jpg,
H2 VIEW 8jpg,
H3_VIEW 8 Variantjpg
12_VIEW 9ipg
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